Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Sackville, Patrick (OPQ) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>

Sent: March 30, 2020 11:30 AM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Addison, Emily (OPO); Shamoon, Rana (OPQ); Dutton,
Tim (OPO)

Cc: Zimmerman, Shannon; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Two Questions

Hi Dove,

Sorry for the slow reply.
I'll leave my colleagues to answer Q #1.

Answer to Q #2...please direct them to the following link:
https://www.ontario.ca/form/apply-expand-essential-workplace

P

Patrick Sackville

Director of Policy — Major Projects and Partnerships
Office of the Premier of Ontario

Patrick.Sackville @Ontario.ca

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Sent: March 30, 2020 11:07 AM

To: Addison, Emily {OPO) <Emily.Addison2@ontario.ca>; Shamoon, Rana (OPO) <Rana.Shamoon@ontario.ca>; Sackville,
Patrick (OPO) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>; Dutton, Tim {OPO) <Tim.Dutton@ontario.ca>

Cc: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Two Questions

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
All:

Just wanted to bump my email.
Dove

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March-27-20 12:42 PM
To: 'Addison, Emily (OPO)' <Emily.Addison2@ontario.ca>; Shamoon, Rana (OPO) <Rana.Shamoon@ontario.ca>;
Sackville, Patrick (OPO) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>; Dutton, Tim (OPO) <Tim.Dutton@ontario.ca>
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Cc: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: Two Questions

Hi Emily, Rana, Patrick and Tim:
I have two questions.

1) Afamily physician in a local practice and reached out about not having access to any masks to care for patients.
She specifically mentioned being reticent to see patients in person if she does not have the appropriate PPE, i.e.
a child that needs to be vaccinated but she does not know if the parents have COVID-19. Is there a point of
contact within the province or a list of local public health authority they should triage their requests to? Of note,
she also mentioned that the OMA sent out correspondence last Thursday and did not have answers about
where doctors could go to ascertain their questions.

2) | have been asked by two firms about qualifying as an essential business. Do you have a website or point of
contact with information around that?

Many thanks in advance,
Dove

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca
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